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SMITH, CAROL

From: Miller, Robert [rjmiller@BryanCave.com]
Sent: Monday, July 05, 2010 9:25 AM

To: REECE, CATHY; HENDRICKS, KEITH
Cc: Suzuki, Bryce A.

Subject: ML Grace Evidentiary Hearing

As you know, the Rev Op document request required the following documents to be produced by your
client: "All minutes, agenda, notes, and/or other Documents evidencing or relating to any ML Manager
board meetings, conferences, discussions, votes, or other Communications whether telephonic or
otherwise relating in any way to the Grace Settlements." No documents were produced because,
according to your response, all such documents are "confidential and/or attorney client privileged
materials." No privilege log was produced. This email constitutes a demand that your client
immediately produce all of these documents -- we aren't asking for the notes from the lawyer attending
any of these sessions. Everything else must be produced. We are entitled to these documents. We are
also entitled to a privilege log of any withheld documents. Please provide the documents and privilege
log by 10:00 a.m. tomorrow. If you'd like to discuss, please call my cell number below. I am preparing
a motion to compel that will be filed after 10:00.

Robert J. Miller

Bryan Cave LLP

Two N. Central Avenue, Suite 2200
Phoenix, AZ 85004-4406
Telephone: (602) 364-7043

Cell: (602) 550-8380

Fax: (602) 716-8043

E-mail: rimiller@bryancave.com

Bryan Cave LLP (www.bryancave.com) has a diversified international legal practice. The firm represents a
wide variety of business, financial, institutional and individual clients, including publicly held multinational
corporations, large and mid-sized privately held companies, partnerships and emerging companies.
Subsidiaties Bryan Cave International Trade and Bryan Cave Strategies provide trade and customs
consultancy and government relations and strategic counsel, respectively. Aided by extensive investments in
technology, Bryan Cave’s mote than 1,000 lawyers and other professionals in 26 offices across the United
States, the United Kingdom, Continental Eutope and Asia efficiently serve clients’ needs in the world's
leading business and financial markets. '

This electronic message is from a law firm. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you received
this transmission in error, please reply to the sender to advise of the error and delete this transmission and any
attachments.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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